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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY

p@WE ——+— 245 MARKET STREET e+ SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 =« (415) 781-4211

August 12, 1970

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. Ronald T. Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

The present Relief First Operator at Morro Bay Switching Center
works a schedule of 7:00 AM to 3:00 PM. Company is establishing a second
Relief First Operator position at that location and proposes, under the
provisions of Subsection 202.16(b) of the Agreement, to establish the
hours of work of this second position to be from 12:00 noon to 8:00 PM.

When the second position is filled, Company further proposes
that the two Relief First Operators will exchange shifts on a four-week
rotation. Further, if the complement at Morro Bay Switching Center
changes, the 12:00 noon to 8:00 PM shift will be subject to review.

It is our understanding that Mr. Mark Cook, Union Business
Representative, is in accord with this proposal.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please
so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of
this letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

B
By
Manager of Industygial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto
as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Coveppat ~& 1970 By W/
% Busfness Manager é74/




